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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Logsdon, Jeremy
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 2:13 PM
To: Payton, Taylor
Subject: RE: Just wanted to ask and see! :) 

3 o’clock will work just fine for me! My zoom room is https://wku.zoom.us/my/drlogsdon 
 
See you then! 
 

From: Payton, Taylor <taylor.payton406@topper.wku.edu>  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 10:45 AM 
To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Subject: Re: Just wanted to ask and see! :)  
 
Thank you so much, I truly appreciate it greatly. Yes sir, I can meet this afternoon around 3:00 if that's 
okay, or whatever time works best for you I can easily make work. I appreciate it so much again. Thank 
you!  
 
Yes, my ETS account is made! Thank you again!  

From: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 10:24 AM 
To: Payton, Taylor <taylor.payton406@topper.wku.edu> 
Subject: RE: Just wanted to ask and see! :)  
  
Taylor, 
  
I totally get it, and I’m glad you emailed me! My calendly is sometimes filled up, but I often still have availability 
here or there and I absolutely get the desire to get your exam schedule so you can student teach. My next week is 
pretty tight, but I can get you in today. Could you Zoom in this afternoon? 
  
Also, have you made your ETS account? 
  
Dr. Logsdon 
  
From: Payton, Taylor <taylor.payton406@topper.wku.edu>  
Sent: Friday, September 20, 2024 10:20 AM 
To: Logsdon, Jeremy <jeremy.logsdon@wku.edu> 
Subject: Just wanted to ask and see! :)  
  
Hello, 
  
My name is Taylor Payton, and I have been in the process of using the amazing literacy center to begin the 
process to schedule my two Praxis core exams. I have been rushing this sadly because I want to get them 
behind me before I can get qualified to student teach. I apologize for all the emails and to bother during 
your busy day as well. I just got the email that I passed the post exam for my math and writing exams, and 
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I have to schedule a zoom meeting with you. I looked on the calendar and just wanted to email and see if 
you could do before the 26th as listed on the calendar. Truly, totally fine if you can't but, if you have any 
time today or even Monday to begin scheduling them, I'd love to meet over Zoom if you have time of 
course. I know this is last minute to schedule so quickly just seeing if you have any available time to do 
so, no worries again if not. Thank you so much for all you do and apologize for all the last-minute 
questions and trying to schedule!  
  
Thank you again, and have a wonderful day!  
  

Taylor Payton     

Western Kentucky  

University 2025  

taylor.payton406@topper.wku.edu                   

                   

               Have a wonderful day!  

  


